

Individual Engineer and Land Surveyor Licensure Fees in the United States

As of July 2025

**PRESENTATION AT THE
AUGUST 6TH BOARD MEETING**

**Mississippi Board of Licensure for
Professional Engineers and Surveyors**



Professional Engineer Fee Report Summary

Professional Engineer Fee Statistics in Mississippi Compared to United States

Fee Type	Mississippi	National Average ¹	Differential
Application Fee	\$75	(\$129.37) Initial - \$110.14 Comity - \$144.80	-54.37
License Registration Fee ⁴	NA	\$169	-169
Renewal Fee (biennial) ²	\$70	\$129.82	-59.82

Professional Engineer Fee Statistics in Mississippi Compared to Bordering States

Fee Type	Mississippi	Tennessee	Arkansas	Louisiana	Alabama	Average ¹	Differential
Application Fee	\$75	I - \$30 C - \$55	I - \$75 C - \$200	I - \$50 C - \$180	\$125	\$102.14	-27.14
License Registration Fee ⁴	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
Renewal Fee (biennial) ²	\$70	\$140	\$80	\$120	\$100	\$110	-40
		I: Initial		C: Comity ⁵			

Professional Engineer Fee Statistics in Mississippi Compared to Southern Zone³

Fee Type	Mississippi	Southern Zone Average ¹	Differential
Application Fee	\$75	\$112.25	-37.25
License Registration Fee ⁴	NA	\$120 (only U.S. Virgin Islands)	Insufficient Data
Renewal Fee (biennial) ²	\$70	\$117.77	-47.77

1 - All averages exclude statistics from Mississippi to calculate a more accurate differential.

2 - All renewal fees were converted to biennial for the calculation of national average.

3 - States or territories recognized in the NCEES Southern Zone are the following: Alabama, Arkansas, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Louisiana, Mississippi, North Carolina, Oklahoma, Puerto Rico, South Carolina, Tennessee, Texas, U.S. Virgin Islands, and Virginia.

4 - Many states do not have an additional registration fee, possibly making this data insufficient.

5 - Initial and Comity Applications are both used to find all averages. Example: Tennessee = $(30 + 55) / 2 = 42.5$

Professional Land Surveyor Fee Report Summary

Professional Land Surveyor Fee Statistics in Mississippi Compared to United States

Fee Type	Mississippi	National Average ¹	Differential
Application Fee	\$75	(\$142.53) Initial - \$130.53 Comity - \$154.06	-67.53
License Registration Fee ⁴	NA	\$154.46	-154.46
Renewal Fee (biennial) ²	\$70	\$147.02	-77.02

Professional Land Surveyor Fee Statistics in Mississippi Compared to Bordering States

Fee Type	Mississippi	Tennessee	Arkansas	Louisiana	Alabama	Average ¹	Differential
Application Fee	\$75	\$200	I - \$75 C - \$200	I - \$50 C - \$180	\$125	\$138.33	-63.33
License Registration Fee ⁴	NA	\$100	NA	NA	NA	\$100 (Tenn.)	Insufficient Data
Renewal Fee (biennial) ²	\$70	\$280	\$60	\$120	\$100	\$140	-70
		I: Initial		C: Comity ⁵			

Professional Land Surveyor Fee Statistics in Mississippi Compared to Southern Zone³

Fee Type	Mississippi	Southern Zone Average ¹	Differential
Application Fee	\$75	\$131.05	-56.05
License Registration Fee ⁴	NA	\$115 (U.S. Virgin Islands & Tenn.)	Insufficient Data
Renewal Fee (biennial) ²	\$70	\$133.93	-63.93

1 - All averages exclude statistics from Mississippi to calculate a more accurate differential.

2 - All renewal fees were converted to biennial for the calculation of national average.

3 - States or territories recognized in the NCEES Southern Zone are the following: Alabama, Arkansas, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Louisiana, Mississippi, North Carolina, Oklahoma, Puerto Rico, South Carolina, Tennessee, Texas, U.S. Virgin Islands, and Virginia.

4 - Many states do not have an additional registration fee, possibly making this data insufficient.

5 – Initial and Comity Applications are both used to find all averages. Example: Tennessee = $(30 + 55) / 2 = 42.5$

Table of Contents

➤ Initial and Renewal Fees

<i>Alabama</i>	<i>1</i>	<i>Nevada.....</i>	<i>15</i>
<i>Alaska</i>	<i>1</i>	<i>New Hampshire</i>	<i>15</i>
<i>Arizona.....</i>	<i>2</i>	<i>New Jersey</i>	<i>16</i>
<i>Arkansas</i>	<i>2</i>	<i>New Mexico.....</i>	<i>16</i>
<i>California</i>	<i>3</i>	<i>New York.....</i>	<i>17</i>
<i>Colorado</i>	<i>3</i>	<i>North Carolina</i>	<i>17</i>
<i>Connecticut</i>	<i>4</i>	<i>North Dakota</i>	<i>18</i>
<i>Delaware</i>	<i>4</i>	<i>Ohio</i>	<i>18</i>
<i>District of Columbia</i>	<i>5</i>	<i>Oklahoma.....</i>	<i>19</i>
<i>Florida.....</i>	<i>5</i>	<i>Oregon</i>	<i>19</i>
<i>Georgia</i>	<i>6</i>	<i>Pennsylvania</i>	<i>20</i>
<i>Hawaii</i>	<i>6</i>	<i>Rhode Island.....</i>	<i>20</i>
<i>Idaho</i>	<i>7</i>	<i>South Carolina</i>	<i>21</i>
<i>Illinois</i>	<i>7</i>	<i>South Dakota.....</i>	<i>21</i>
<i>Indiana.....</i>	<i>8</i>	<i>Tennessee.....</i>	<i>22</i>
<i>Iowa.....</i>	<i>8</i>	<i>Texas.....</i>	<i>22</i>
<i>Kansas</i>	<i>9</i>	<i>Utah</i>	<i>23</i>
<i>Kentucky</i>	<i>9</i>	<i>Vermont</i>	<i>23</i>
<i>Louisiana.....</i>	<i>10</i>	<i>Virginia</i>	<i>24</i>
<i>Maine</i>	<i>10</i>	<i>Washington.....</i>	<i>24</i>
<i>Maryland</i>	<i>11</i>	<i>West Virginia.....</i>	<i>25</i>
<i>Massachusetts</i>	<i>11</i>	<i>Wisconsin</i>	<i>25</i>
<i>Michigan</i>	<i>12</i>	<i>Wyoming.....</i>	<i>26</i>
<i>Minnesota.....</i>	<i>12</i>	<i>Guam</i>	<i>26</i>
<i>Mississippi.....</i>	<i>13</i>	<i>Northern Mariana Islands.....</i>	<i>27</i>
<i>Missouri</i>	<i>13</i>	<i>Puerto Rico.....</i>	<i>27</i>
<i>Montana</i>	<i>14</i>	<i>U.S. Virgin Islands.....</i>	<i>28</i>
<i>Nebraska.....</i>	<i>14</i>	<i>State Specific Exam (PLS)</i>	<i>29</i>

Alabama

Licensing Authority: Alabama Board of Engineers and Land Surveyors

Website: <https://bels.alabama.gov/wp-content/uploads/2025/02/2025-LawandCode.pdf>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: **\$125**
- Renewal Fee: **\$100 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$125**
- Renewal Fee: **\$100 (biennial)**

Alaska

Licensing Authority: Alaska State Board of Registration for Architects, Engineers, and Land Surveyors

Website: <https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/Corporations.aspx>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: **\$200**
- License Registration Fee: **\$100**
- Renewal Fee: **\$100 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$200**
- License Registration Fee: **\$100**
- Renewal Fee: **\$100 (biennial)**

Arizona

Licensing Authority: Arizona Board of Technical Registration

Website: <https://btr.az.gov/>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: **\$100**
- License Registration Fee: **\$225**
- Renewal Fee: **\$225 (triennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$100**
- License Registration Fee: **\$225**
- Renewal Fee: **\$225 (triennial)**

Arkansas

Licensing Authority: Arkansas Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers & Professional Surveyors

Website: <https://labor.arkansas.gov/wp-content/uploads/2022-Board-laws-and-rules-handbook.pdf>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee:
 - Initial- **\$75**
 - Comity- **\$200**
- Renewal Fee: **\$80 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee:
 - Initial- **\$75**
 - Comity- **\$200**
- Renewal Fee: **\$60 (biennial)**

California

Licensing Authority: California Board for Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, and Geologists

Website: https://www.bpelsg.ca.gov/applicants/licensee_fees.shtml

Engineer Fees:

- License Registration Fee: **\$180**
- Renewal Fee: **\$180 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- License Registration Fee: **\$180**
- Renewal Fee: **\$180 (biennial)**

Colorado

Licensing Authority: Colorado State Board of Licensure for Architects, Professional Engineers, and Professional Land Surveyors

Website: <https://dpo.colorado.gov/AES/ExamInfo>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: **\$100**
- Renewal Fee: **\$60 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$100**
- Renewal Fee: **\$60 (biennial)**

Connecticut

Licensing Authority: Connecticut Board of Examiners for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors

Website: https://portal.ct.gov/dcp/license-services-division/all-license-applications/professional-engineer---initial-licensing-and-exam-information?language=en_US

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: **\$190**
- Renewal Fee: **\$225 (annual)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$190**
- Renewal Fee: **\$225 (annual)**

Delaware

Licensing Authority: Delaware Association of Professional Engineers | Board of Professional Land Surveyors

Website: <https://www.dape.org/Pages/fee-schedule> | <https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/landsurveyors/fees/>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: **\$150**
- Renewal Fee: **\$50 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$181**
- Renewal Fee: **\$210 (biennial)**

District of Columbia

Licensing Authority: District of Columbia Department of Licensing and Consumer Protection

Website: <https://dlcp.dc.gov/node/1617401>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: **\$65**
- License Registration Fee: **\$120**
- Renewal Fee: **\$155 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$65**
- License Registration Fee: **\$120**
- Renewal Fee: **\$155 (biennial)**

Florida

Licensing Authority: Florida Board of Professional Engineers | Florida Board of Professional Surveyors and Mappers

Website: <https://fbpe.org/licensure/licensure-fees/> | <https://www.fdacs.gov/psm>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: **\$180**
- Renewal Fee: **\$98.75 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$255**
- Renewal Fee: **\$255 (biennial)**

Georgia

Licensing Authority: Georgia State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors

Website: <https://pels.georgia.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024/11/03-Fee-Schedule.pdf>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: **\$100**
- Renewal Fee: **\$100 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$100**
- Renewal Fee: **\$100 (biennial)**

Hawaii

Licensing Authority: Hawaii Board of Professional Engineers, Architects, Surveyors, and Landscape Architects

Website: <https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/engineer/>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: **\$150**
- Renewal Fee: **\$204 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$214**
- Renewal Fee: **\$216 (biennial)**

Idaho

Licensing Authority: Idaho Board of Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors

Website: <https://dopl.idaho.gov/ipels/#>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee:

- Initial- **\$80**
- Comity- **\$125**

- Renewal Fee: **\$150 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee:

- Initial- **\$80**
- Comity- **\$125**

- Renewal Fee: **\$150 (biennial)**

Illinois

Licensing Authority: Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation

Website: <https://idfpr.illinois.gov/dpr.html>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: **\$100**

- Renewal Fee: **\$60 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$150**

- Renewal Fee: **\$60 (biennial)**

Indiana

Licensing Authority: Indiana Professional Licensing Agency

Website: <https://www.in.gov/pla/>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: **\$300**
- Renewal Fee: **\$100 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$300**
- License Registration Fee: **\$50**
- Renewal Fee: **\$100 (biennial)**

Iowa

Licensing Authority: Iowa Engineering & Land Surveying Examining Board

Website: <https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/other-professional-licensure/engineers-land-surveyors>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee:
 - Initial- **\$100**
 - Comity- **\$150**
- Renewal Fee: **\$100 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee:
 - Initial- **\$100**
 - Comity- **\$150**
- Renewal Fee: **\$100 (biennial)**

Kansas

Licensing Authority: **Kansas State Board of Technical Professions**

Website: <https://www.ksbtp.ks.gov/>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee:

- Initial- **\$60**
- Comity- **\$250**

- Renewal Fee: ***\$70 (biennial)***

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee:

- Initial- **\$60**
- Comity- **\$250**

- Renewal Fee: ***\$70 (biennial)***

Kentucky

Licensing Authority: **Kentucky Board of Engineers and Land Surveyors**

Website: <https://kyboels.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee:

- Initial- **NA**
- Comity- **\$300**

- Renewal Fee: ***\$150 (biennial)***

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee:

- Initial- **NA**
- Comity- **\$300**

- Renewal Fee: ***\$150 (biennial)***

Louisiana

Licensing Authority: Louisiana Professional Engineering and Land Surveying Board

Website: https://www.lapels.com/fee_schedule.html

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee:
 - Initial- **\$50**
 - Comity- **\$180**
- Renewal Fee: **\$120 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee:
 - Initial- **\$50**
 - Comity- **\$180**
- Renewal Fee: **\$120 (biennial)**

Maine

Licensing Authority: Maine Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers | Board of Licensure for Professional Land Surveyors

Website: <https://www.maine.gov/professionalengineers/> | <https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-licensure-professional-land-surveyors>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: **\$50**
- License Registration Fee: **\$120**
- Renewal Fee: **\$120 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$275**
- Renewal Fee: **\$275 (biennial)**

Maryland

Licensing Authority: Maryland Board for Professional Engineers | Maryland Board for Professional Land Surveyors

Website: <https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/pe/peaff.shtml> | <https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/lc/lcass.shtml>

Engineer Fees:

- License Registration Fee: **\$86**
- Renewal Fee: **\$86 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- License Registration Fee: **\$86**
- Renewal Fee: **\$86 (biennial)**

Massachusetts

Licensing Authority: Massachusetts Board of Registration of Professional Engineers and of Land Surveyors

Website: <https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-professional-engineers-and-land-surveyors>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: **\$164**
- License Registration Fee: **\$150**
- Renewal Fee: **\$150 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$136**
- License Registration Fee: **\$150**
- Renewal Fee: **\$150 (biennial)**

Michigan

Licensing Authority: Michigan Bureau of Professional Licensing

Website: <https://www.michigan.gov/en/lara/bureau-list/bpl>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: **\$115**
- Renewal Fee: **\$80 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$135**
- Renewal Fee: **\$100 (biennial)**

Minnesota

Licensing Authority: Minnesota Board of Architecture, Engineering, Land Surveying, Landscape Architecture, Geoscience and Interior Design

Website: <https://mn.gov/aelslagid/>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: **\$120**
- Renewal Fee: **\$120 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$120**
- Renewal Fee: **\$120 (biennial)**

Mississippi

Licensing Authority: **Mississippi Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors**

Website: <https://www.pepls.ms.gov/>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: **\$75**
- Renewal Fee: **\$70 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$75**
- Renewal Fee: **\$70 (biennial)**

Missouri

Licensing Authority: **Missouri Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Professional Land Surveyors and Professional Landscape Architects**

Website: <https://pr.mo.gov/apelsla.asp>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee:
 - Initial- **\$100**
 - Comity- **\$200**
- Renewal Fee: **\$35 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee:
 - Initial- **\$100**
 - Comity- **\$200**
- Renewal Fee: **\$35 (biennial)**

Montana

Licensing Authority: Montana Board of Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors

Website: <https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/professional-engineers-land-surveyors/>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: **\$75**
- Renewal Fee: **\$75 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$100**
- Renewal Fee: **\$100 (biennial)**

Nebraska

Licensing Authority: State of Nebraska Board of Engineers and Architects | Nebraska Board of Examiners for Land Surveyors

Website: <https://ea.nebraska.gov/fees-0> | <https://nbels.nebraska.gov/feeschedule.html>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee:
 - Initial- **\$100**
 - Comity- **\$150**
- Renewal Fee: **\$80 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$40**
- License Registration Fee: **\$100**
- Renewal Fee: **\$100 (biennial)**

Nevada

Licensing Authority: Nevada Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors

Website: <https://nvbpels.org/forms/>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee:

- Initial- \$25
- Comity- \$125

- Renewal Fee: \$100 (biennial)

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee:

- Initial- \$25
- Comity- \$125

- Renewal Fee: \$100 (biennial)

New Hampshire

Licensing Authority: New Hampshire Board of Professional Engineers | New Hampshire Board of Land Surveyors

Website: <https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-professional-engineers> | <https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-land-surveyors>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: \$165

- Renewal Fee: \$165 (biennial)

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: \$165

- Renewal Fee: \$165 (biennial)

New Jersey

Licensing Authority: **New Jersey Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors**

Website: <https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pels/>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: **\$75**
- Renewal Fee: **\$80 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$75**
- Renewal Fee: **\$80 (biennial)**

New Mexico

Licensing Authority: **New Mexico Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Professional Surveyors**

Website: <https://www.sblpes.state.nm.us/wp-content/uploads/2025/07/Fee-Schedule-7.1.25.pdf>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee:
 - Initial- **\$275**
 - Comity- **\$325**
- Renewal Fee: **\$155 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee:
 - Initial- **\$275**
 - Comity- **\$325**
- Renewal Fee: **\$155 (biennial)**

New York

Licensing Authority: ***NYSED - State Board for Engineering, Land Surveying & Geology***

Website: <https://www.op.nysed.gov/>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: ***\$135***
- License Registration Fee: ***\$242***
- Renewal Fee: ***\$287 (triennial)***

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: ***\$135***
- License Registration Fee: ***\$242***
- Renewal Fee: ***\$287 (triennial)***

North Carolina

Licensing Authority: ***North Carolina Board of Examiners for Engineers & Surveyors***

Website: <https://www.ncbels.org/>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: ***\$100***
- Renewal Fee: ***\$75 (annual)***

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: ***\$100***
- Renewal Fee: ***\$75 (annual)***

North Dakota

Licensing Authority: **North Dakota State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers & Land Surveyors**

Website: <https://ndpelsboard.org/>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: **\$150**
- Renewal Fee: **\$110 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$150**
- Renewal Fee: **\$150 (biennial)**

Ohio

Licensing Authority: **Ohio Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Surveyors**

Website: <https://peps.ohio.gov/>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee:
 - Initial- **\$75**
 - Comity- **\$415**
- Renewal Fee: **\$40 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$75**
- Renewal Fee: **\$40 (biennial)**

Oklahoma

Licensing Authority: Oklahoma Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Surveyors

Website: <https://oklahoma.gov/pes/resources/regulatory-documents/administrative-rules/chapter-2/subchapter-245-2-1-18.html>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee:

- Initial- \$150
- Comity- \$250

- Renewal Fee: *\$150 (biennial)*

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee:

- Initial- \$150
- Comity- \$250

- Renewal Fee: *\$150 (biennial)*

Oregon

Licensing Authority: Oregon State Board of Examiners for Engineering and Land Surveying

Website: <https://www.oregon.gov/osbeels/theboard/Pages/Fees.aspx>

Engineer Fees:

- License Registration Fee: *\$400*

- Renewal Fee: *\$230 (biennial)*

Surveyor Fees:

- License Registration Fee: *\$400*

- Renewal Fee: *\$230 (biennial)*

Pennsylvania

Licensing Authority: **Pennsylvania Registration Board for Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors and Geologists**

Website: <https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/engineers-land-surveyors-geologists#.VI37xN-rRgd>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: **\$50**
- Renewal Fee: **\$100 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$50**
- Renewal Fee: **\$100 (biennial)**

Rhode Island

Licensing Authority: **Rhode Island State Building Office - Design Professionals Unit**

Website: <https://bdp.ri.gov/>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee:
 - Initial- **\$100**
 - Comity- **\$150**
- License Registration Fee: **\$150**
- Renewal Fee: **\$300 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$150**
- Renewal Fee: **\$250 (biennial)**

South Carolina

Licensing Authority: **South Carolina Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Surveyors**

Website: <https://llr.sc.gov/eng/>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee:

- Initial- \$55
- Comity- \$60

- Renewal Fee: **\$70 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee:

- Initial- \$65
- Comity- \$75

- Renewal Fee: **\$70 (biennial)**

South Dakota

Licensing Authority: **South Dakota Board of Technical Professions**

Website: <https://dlr.sd.gov/btp/>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: **\$100**

- Renewal Fee: **\$80 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$100**

- Renewal Fee: **\$80 (biennial)**

Tennessee

Licensing Authority: Tennessee Board of Architectural and Engineering

Examiners | Tennessee Board of Examiners for Land Surveyors

Website: <https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/architects-engineers.html>

| <https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/surveyors.html>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee:

- Initial- \$30
- Comity- \$55

- Renewal Fee: *\$140 (biennial)*

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: *\$200*

- License Registration Fee: *\$100*

- Renewal Fee: *\$280 (biennial)*

Texas

Licensing Authority: Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors

Website: <https://pels.texas.gov/fees.htm>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: *\$75*

- Renewal Fee: *\$50 (annual)*

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: *\$75*

- Renewal Fee: *\$50 (annual)*

Utah

Licensing Authority: Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing

Website: <https://dopl.utah.gov/>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: **\$121**
- Renewal Fee: **\$74 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$121**
- Renewal Fee: **\$74 (biennial)**

Vermont

Licensing Authority: Vermont Office of Professional Regulation

Website: <https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/professions/>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: **\$115**
- Renewal Fee: **\$175 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$290**
- Renewal Fee: **\$365 (biennial)**

Virginia

Licensing Authority: **Virginia Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers and Landscape Architects**

Website: <https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/APELS/>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: **\$60**
- Renewal Fee: **\$80 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$90**
- Renewal Fee: **\$90 (biennial)**

Washington

Licensing Authority: **Washington Board of Registration for Professional Engineers & Land Surveyors**

Website: <https://brpels.wa.gov/>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee:
 - Initial- **\$65**
 - Comity- **\$110**
- Renewal Fee: **\$128 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$140**
- Renewal Fee: **\$128 (biennial)**

West Virginia

Licensing Authority: **West Virginia State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers | West Virginia Board of Professional Surveyors**

Website: <https://www.wvpebd.gov/Fees> | <https://www.wvbps.wv.gov/>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee:

- Initial- **\$72**
- Comity- **\$135**

- Renewal Fee: **\$63 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$200**

- Renewal Fee: **\$100 (annual)**

Wisconsin

Licensing Authority: **Wisconsin Examining Board of Architects, Landscape Architects, Professional Engineers, Designers, Professional Land Surveyors, and Registered Interior Designers**

Website: <https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/AE/Default.aspx>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: **\$55**

- Renewal Fee: **\$55 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$55**

- Renewal Fee: **\$55 (biennial)**

Wyoming

Licensing Authority: **Wyoming Board of Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors**

Website: <https://engineersandsurveyors.wyo.gov/>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: **\$100**
- Renewal Fee: **\$90 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$100**
- Renewal Fee: **\$90 (biennial)**

Guam

Licensing Authority: **Guam Board of Registration for Professional Engineers, Architects, and Land Surveyors**

Website: <https://www.guam-peals.org/applications-and-exams/fee-schedule>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: **\$120**
- License Registration Fee: **\$125**
- Renewal Fee: **\$225 (annual)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$120**
- License Registration Fee: **\$125**
- Renewal Fee: **\$225 (annual)**

Northern Mariana Islands

Licensing Authority: *Northern Mariana Islands Board of Professional Licensing*

Website: <https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/wp-content/uploads/2025/06/BPL-Schedule-Fees.pdf>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: **\$300**
- Renewal Fee: **\$200 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$300**
- Renewal Fee: **\$200 (biennial)**

Puerto Rico

Licensing Authority: *Puerto Rico Board of Examiners of Engineers and Land Surveyors*

Website: <https://www.statedepartment.pr.gov/juntas-examinadoras/engineers-and-surveyors-of-puerto-rico>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: **\$150**
- Renewal Fee: **\$180 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$150**
- Renewal Fee: **\$180 (triennial)**

U.S. Virgin Islands

Licensing Authority: *Virgin Islands Board for Architects, Engineers, and Land Surveyors*

Website: <https://www.dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/aelrequirements/>

Engineer Fees:

- PE Application Fee: **\$50**
- License Registration Fee: **\$130**
- Renewal Fee: **\$130 (biennial)**

Surveyor Fees:

- PS Application Fee: **\$50**
- License Registration Fee: **\$130**
- Renewal Fee: **\$130 (biennial)**

State Specific Exam Fee (PLS)

Alabama: **\$100**
 Alaska: **\$100**
 Arizona: **\$170**
 Arkansas: **\$100**
 California: **\$175**
 Colorado: **\$125**
 Connecticut: **\$59**
 Delaware: **NA**
 Florida: **\$70**
 Georgia: **\$140**
 Guam: **\$120 Application, \$75 Exam Fee**
 Hawaii: **\$80**
 Idaho:
 Illinois: **\$50**
 Indiana:
 Iowa:
 Kansas: **\$50**
 Kentucky:
 Louisiana: **\$100**
 Maine: **\$150**
 Maryland: **\$99**
 Massachusetts:
 Michigan:
 Minnesota: **\$75**
 Mississippi: **\$20**
 Missouri:

Montana: **\$100**
 Nebraska: **\$40**
 Nevada: **\$100**
 New Hampshire:
 New Jersey:
 New Mexico: **\$50**
 New York: **\$248**
 North Carolina: **\$275**
 North Dakota:
 Ohio: **\$75**
 Oklahoma:
 Oregon: **\$55**
 Pennsylvania:
 Rhode Island: **\$100**
 South Carolina:
 South Dakota:
 Tennessee: **\$250**
 Texas: **\$75**
 Utah:
 Vermont:
 Virginia:
 Washington: **Included in app. fee**
 West Virginia:
 Wisconsin: **\$75**
 Wyoming: **\$100**

State-Specific Exam Statistics (PLS)

Mississippi	National Average	Differential
\$20	\$109.37	-89.37

*Remaining state-specific exams are not readily available.